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T L
From: Nyberg Wade
Sent: , Thursday, October 27, 2011 2:55 PM
To: Attorney's Office Group
Subject: FW: TEEN COURT FUNDRAISER
Attachments: Thanksgiving Fundriaser.pptx

From: Yellow Robe Sophia
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Alderman Jay; Roetzel Lara; Roetzel Scott; Erickson Roxie; Robertson Alice; Hyronimus Todd; King Toni; Bolson
Tony; Zellmer Josh; Grode Patrick; Nelson Gina; Decker Tracey; Brenner Glenn; Urban Katy; Kallemeyn Sharon; Dulany
Sandy; Shepard Susan; Hower Jill; Smith Jack; Trimble Laura; Kroells Jessica; Moser Cori: Barnier Janelle; Ackerman
Monica; Theissen Melanie; Ryder Ryan; Azevedo Megan; Poppen Megan; Venhuizen Wayne; Redetzke Rochelle; Canaday
Magda

Cc: Jaycie Bauer; blackhillskrush@gmail.com; Ann.shoemakerQ@gmail.com; Chase Conrad; Gabe Krush; Jaycie Bauer;
Lucas Brist; Molly McCaskell; Sarah Stewart; Andi Bradley; BPurington@gpgnlaw.com; Raterman Cody; Trenton Gonzalez;
Davis Jay; Hyronimus Todd; Nyberg Wade; abby@rushmore.com; Alicia Cameron; alycatz101@yahoo.com; Erica Rineard;
Hallie Boal; Yack Koehn; Janae Welbig; Jaycie Bauer; lohn Cronin; John.m.vargo@gmail.com; Jordyn Tabury; Kaitlyn
Ashley; Kerry Benz; Khaila Rybak; Sandra Shaefer; tinyturtle2?_pinky@hotmail.com; titanicviperkid@aol.com; Wyatt
Fisher

Subject: TEEN COURT FUNDRAISER

A generous family has donated this Thanksgiving meal to Teen Court. The volunteers were able to decide what they
wanted to do with it and they decided to raise money to update the supplies they use for Teen Court and since many of
them come right from school and are here until late they are also wanting to purchase Little Cesar Pizza cards so they
can have pizza on Teen Court nights.

You can purchase tickets in our office or by a Teen Court volunteer. Qur fundraisers also go to the Teen Court
Scholarship Program and this year | have 3 Volunteers that will be graduating high schoo! and continuing their
education,

Thankstt

Sophia
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